
 

 1 

  GUNNISON SUSTAINABLE TOURISM AND OUTDOOR TOURISM COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

January 27, 2022 

 

The January 27, 2022 Gunnison Sustainable Tourism and Outdoor Tourism Committee (STORC) meeting 
was conducted by Zoom virtual online meeting, Gunnison, CO, 81230. 
 

 

Committee Members Present: 

Kevin Alexander, Chair 

Kimberly Schappert, At-Large Community 

Member 

Hannah Cranor, Stockgrowers’ Association 

Roman Kolodziej, Mount Crested Butte Town 

Council 

Mallory Logan, City of Gunnison  

Brandon Diamond, CPW 

Mona Merrill, Crested Butte 

Loren Ahonen, Met Rec    

   

Jake Jones, Crested Butte Land Trust 

Joellen Fonken, UGRWCD 
Matt Reed, High Country Conservation 
Advocates 
John Norton, Gunnison Crested Butte Tourism 
Association 
Steve Guerrieri, Stockgrowers’ Association 

James Lovelace, BLM 

 Roman Kolodziej, Town Mount Crested Butte  

Mark Voegeli, CBMR 

  

Others in Audience:

Jon Kaminsky, BLM 

Joey Carpenter, Town of Crested Butte   Eli Smith 

Dayle Funka, USFS      Jack Mor 

Janna Hansen, Town of Crested Butte   Aaron Drendal, USFS 

Matthew Merritt      Nick Catmur, USFS 

Bella Biondini      Lizzy Bauer 

Carolynn Cherry      Emily Olsen, NFF 

Matthew Merritt        

Karen Williams 

Dave Gosen 

Rob Strickland 

Joseph Carlson 

 

  

Staff: 

Joe Lavorini, Gunnison County Stewardship Coordinator-National Forest Foundation 

Cathie Pagano, Community and Economic Development Director 

 

CALL TO ORDER: Alexander called the January 27, 2022 meeting to order at 2:02 PM. 

AGENDA APPROVAL: Agenda approved as presented. 

APPROVAL OF DECEMBER 16, 2021 MINUTES: Moved: by Fonken and seconded by Jones to 

approve the December 16, 2021 meeting minutes as amended. Motion passed unanimously. Guerrieri 

abstained.  



 

 2 

The next meeting will be February 24, 2022 

STOR COMMITTEE CHAIR & VICE CHAIR APPOINTMENTS 
 
Joe shared the STOR committee officers and duties. Alexander suggested that they table the 
appointments until February due to the BOCC appointments.  Norton moved to table the appointments of 
chair and vice chair until the February meeting.  Kugler seconded. 
 
 
 
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT – GUNNISON FIELD OFFICE MANAGER INTRODUCTION 
 
Alexander introduced Jon Kaminsky. Kaminsky is the new field officer for Gunnison BLM. Kaminsky gave 
some background on himself. Alexander asked Kaminsky how familiar he is with STOR and if he needed 
any information or introductions. Kaminsky responded that Lovelace has informed him of STOR as well 
as being a community member since 2012 he has been aware of what has been going on with recreation 
and tourism in the community. Alexander opened it to any questions of comments. Alexander commented 
that STOR values the relationship with BLM.  The relationship is invaluable. 
 
 
VOLUNTEER STEWARDSHIP TRAINING 
 
Lavorini mentioned that Loren Ahonen will be sitting in for Hedda Peterson who is on leave. Dayle Funka 
will be sitting in for Matt McCombs until a replacement is hired. 
 
Lavorini stated that Volunteers for Outdoor Colorado reached out to STOR wanting to bring training to 
Gunnison geared towards volunteered stewardship crew leader training skills. Lavorini told the committee 
that there are 6 or so groups, HCCA, BLM, Forest Services, Gunnison Trails, and CMBA that have 
expressed interest in participating in the training. At the first meeting they looked at what skills are in the 
valley, what may be missing, and where do they want to take the training. It will mainly be around trails 
and trail maintenance. It will be a 2- day training. The training will have both hard skills and soft skills. 
VOC received a state grant to support these trainings. There will be no charge to the organizations.  
Diamond asked for Lavorini to loop him in on the conversation. Diamond commented that he thought the 
CPW was pursuing a VOC volunteer project grant. Lavorini stated that the grant VOC has is a CPW 
grant. 
 
 
GUNNISON COUNTY STEWARDSHIP FUND-FUNDING RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Lavorini presented on the 2022 funding cycle recommendation and The Gunnison County Stewardship 
Fund.  
 
 

 



 

 3 

 
 
 
Lavorini explained to the committee that there have been a few changes to how the Stewardship 
operates. The small changes were to help improve communication between STOR and funding partners.  
 
 

 
 



 

 4 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 



 

 5 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Lavorini explained to the committee that there are a few requirements due to a few funding partners 
wanting their contributions to go in a certain direction. Both CBMBA and Gunnison Trails have a minimum 
amount to be funded due to funding partners requirements. 
 
Lavorini presented a recap of all of the proposals: 
 

 



 

 6 

 
Lavorini informed the committee that CBMBA changed their request from $75,000 to $50,000. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 7 

 
 
 

 
 
The Gunnison County Stewardship Fund recommended the following funding to start the conversation for 
the committee: 
 

 
 

 
The Gunnison Sustainable Tourism and Outdoor Tourism Committee had the following discussion. 
 
Alexander asked how NFF and Funding Partners arrived at the amounts suggested. Lavorini responded 
that it was an internal conversation based off what they knew about the projects and what the project 



 

 8 

budgets looked like. It wasn’t on percentage. Ratio not consistent but the recommendation is to fund each 
one project. 
 
Norton asked was in on the internal conversation to make recommendations. Lavorini answered internal 
with NFF. 
 
Kolodziej commented that at the last meeting they did not touch on the last bullet point of the criteria:  that 
project has all environmental and cultural compliance complete. Lavorini stated that he believes that each 
proposal does fall into that criteria. Lovelace commented that in terms of Hartman Rocks being shovel 
ready the toilet was identified as an implementation item in the Hartman Rocks recreation management 
plan. They have done their environmental planning for that. The last piece they to do is physically verify 
the location on the ground.  Alexander asked Lovelace if BLM committed to maintenance of the toilet 
moving forward. Lovelace responded that they are.  
 
Ahonen asked if the Nature Connection work would take place in Gunnison County. Alexander responded 
that it is in Gunnison County. 
 
Diamond stated that as he read that the governance structure is not clear that certain funds are 
earmarked for certain things. It would be nice to know how much $ is earmarked so when asking for 
funding it can be explained. Diamond stated that the HCCA proposal is a great addition and diversity. He 
would support higher funding. 
 
Norton had a suggestion on funding: CBMBA at $50,000 seems like a good amount. We have to give 
them credit for the hundreds of volunteer hours they get.  Norton suggested giving Gunnison Trails the full 
request. He added that if you look at the total spending HCCA proposal of $8000 is a fraction of the total, 
The Hartman Rocks proposal he assumed the toilets total cost was $65,000 and they would either get the 
toilet or not. The Nature Connection is new and they do not have a record with STOR.  
 
Norton suggested that fully fund 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 then fund the rest to The Nature Connection Merrill 
supported Norton’s suggestion.  
 
Pagano asked if Hartman Rocks Project does not get the full amount they asked for could they make up 
the difference or would they not get the toilet. Lovelace responded that they could probably make the 
situation work if it wasn’t funded in full.  
 
Alexander commented on Ahonen’s comments: The Nature Connection is in Gunnison County but those 
who do the work are from Delta County.  
 
Schappert commented on the Hartman Rocks Project. She stated that I they are going to do the toilet 
they need to do it right.  
 
Voegli suggested that they fund HCCA at 100% because it is a phase 2 of a project. He does not agree 
with funding CBMBA at 100% and not funding Nature Connection. The trails they are working on are in 
Gunnison County and the trails need work. 
 
Norton stated that he wasn’t down grading The Nature Connection. He was looking at the relationship 
that STOR has with 5 of the projects and funding them 100%. He still recommended to fund Nature 
Connection with the remainder of the fund. 
 
Alexander asked what NFF’s thoughts are on this is relation to geographic diversity, project type diversity, 
and experience. Lavorini responded that one of the reasons that The Nature Connection is represented is 
NFF wanted to cast a wider net this year in diversity of proposals.  
 
Emily Olson stated that there is a precedent to starting a new group out with smaller funding.  
 



 

 9 

Ahonen stated that the smaller asks are expanding assets in our community and if the fund is bigger then 
it has been before then the group could fulfill clear direct asks. Alexander agreed with Ahonen.  
 
Alexander asked if they wanted to move forward with the smaller asks then look at Gunnison Trails and 
CBMBA. Then give reduced funding to Nature Connection. 
 
Moved by Norton, seconded by Merrill to fund numbers 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 of the projects at 100% and 
give The Nature Connection the remainder of the fund.  
 
Diamond asked if we were talking about fully funding for 5 and the remainder to the Nature Connection. 
Diamond has some trepidation on that. He doesn’t want it to be the common of the group. Doesn’t want it 
to be a standard operating procedure.  
 
Cranor stated that if they fund like that it would be 24% to The Nature Connection and then 100% to 
others. It should be evened out.  
 
Merrill strongly agrees with Norton, Reward the people who have been apart of this and encourage new 
comers. Without discouraging the relationships we have.  
 
Funka stated that she participated in the December meeting and if you look at the minutes the CBLT 
materials for fencing the Forest Service will provide so that could reduce that amount. And regarding the 
#6 project the area is very busy and it is part of Gunnison County and we should take a hard look at it. 
 
Alexander asked Funka if she had information on the track record of The Nature Connection from the 
Forest Service prospective. Funka responded that part of their mission is supporting youth and that is one 
of the committee’s missions. They do a heck of a job for what they have.   
 
Kolodziej suggested that 50% to the Nature Connection and a proportional deduction to Gunnison Trails 
and CBMBA.   
 
Guerrieri stated it is important to look at The Nature Connection. The trails are important. We sometimes 
forget the perimeter and the boarder of our county. The trails are in poor condition and need help. The 
work that Gunnison Trails and CBMBA are re-routing and building new trails and it is important to 
concentrate on maintaining our existing infrastructure. Guerrieri suggested funding the smaller amounts 
100% and do a proportion to the other 3.  
 
Funka asked if they could see the breakdown if they change the funding to fund the 3 smaller projects at 
100% and fund the other 3 at proportional amounts. 
 
Lavorini stated that if they fund CBLT, Hartman Rocks, and HCCA are 100% it would leave a balance of 
$138,131.  
 
Alexander commented that there would be a shortage of roughly $27,000. How do we want to distribute 
the remaining balance among the remaining 3 projects? 
 
Moved by Voegeli, seconded by Merrill to amend Norton’s motion to fund 1, 2, 3, 5, 6 at 100% and the 
remainder to The Nature Connection to the following funding structure: Fund CBMBA $45,000, Gunnison 
Trails $55,000, HCCA $8,000, The Nature Connection $38,131, Hartman Rocks $65,000, CBLT $12,000.  
 
The motion carried with Diamond, Cranor, Ahonen, Fonken, Logan, Voegeli, Funka, Merrill, Kolodziej, 
Guerrieri, Norton, and Sherry voting yes. Lovelace, Jones, Schappert, Reed, and Kugler abstained.   
 
 
 
 
 



 

 10 

Lavorini shared the last steps of the process.  
 

 
 
 
GENERAL UPDATES FROM STOR COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
Request from Joe Carlson to recognize Aaron Drendel who served as the alternate to the district ranger. 
His last day is tomorrow, January 28th. He has accepted a position with the regional office. Joe Carlson 
will be stepping in and serve as the alternate on the STOR committee.  
 
Ahonen commented that the community collaboration grant cycle for Met Rec funding will be this Spring. 
 
Funka stated that USFS did submit scoping for north valley trails environmental assessment. That 
scoping period is open until March 31, 2022.   
 
 
Alexander informed the committee that they are working on a Mergleman pond sign. 
 
Hansen asked the committee if the Town of Crested Butte could possibly get on an upcoming agenda. 
The town will be draining Lake Irwin 2023 for repairs to the water intake. 
 
Fonken reminded the committee that the Alley Loop is coming up and TAPP has raised the bar this year 
for the event.  
 
ADJOURN: The January 27, 2022 meeting of the Sustainable Tourism and Outdoor Recreation 

Committee adjourned at 3:58 PM. 

Prepared by Shannon Frias, Community Development, Administrative Assistant III 


